
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. OATHS OF OFFICE  COUNCILMEMBER DELFS 

3.     COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING 

4.     MAYOR HANSEN 

5. ROLL CALL 

6. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

7. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

8. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

9. CONSENT AGENDA: 
A. Approval of Minutes – December 17, 2018 

B. Public Right of Way Application – Comcast 

C. Public Right of Way Application – Centerpoint Energy 

D. Resolution 19-01 Accepting Monetary Donation 

E. Spring Lake Park 2019 Engagement Letter for City Attorney Services 

F. Request for Contractor’s Payment No. 1 – 2018 Well No. 4 and 5 Maintenance Project 

G. Approval of Agreement with State Plan of Operation Between the State of MN and Spring Lake 

Park Police Department 

H. Contractor’s Licenses 

I. Sign Permit 

J. Correspondence 

10. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

11. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

12. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  2019 Appointments 

B.  Schedule Work Session 

13. ENGINEERS REPORT 

14. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

15. REPORTS 

A.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

16. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

17. ADJOURN 

 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, JANUARY 7, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on December 17, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 

P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Public Works Director Randall; Police Chief Ebeltoft; Building Official Brainard; 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; Engineer Gravel; Attorney Thames; 

Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden  

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

 John Crudo, Green Lights Recycling, Blaine 

        

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda  

 

Administrator Buchholtz requested that Item 6H, Right of Way Permit Application – CenterPoint Energy, be 

added to the agenda. 

 

5. Discussion From The Floor  

 

President John Crudo of Green Lights Recycling, presented Recycling Coordinator and Special Projects 

Coordinator Wanda Brown with the 2018 Leadership Award from Green Lights Recycling, recognizing her 

Lifetime Achievement for Excellence in Sustainable Environmental Recycling. 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – December 3, 2018 

B. General Operations Disbursements #18-21 - $303,652.70 

C. Approval of Contract with SafeAssure for Workplace Safety Services 

D. Approval of Right of Way Applications (3) – CenterPoint Energy 

E. Contractor’s Licenses 

F. Business Licenses – Massage Therapy, Liquor, 2 AM, Cigarette and Dance Licenses 

G.         Correspondence 

H.          Right of Way Permit Application – CenterPoint Energy 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 DECEMBER 17, 2018 

 

Councilmember Wendling requested discussion on the Massage Therapy Business License. He inquired if the 

background checks that have been conducted reviewed prior violations that may exist on the individual.  

 

Chief Ebeltoft explained that the background investigation review any prior violations in the trades that the 

license is applied for. He stated that if there are any violations, follow up investigation is completed with other  

local law enforcement agencies. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff will be working on updating the Massage Therapy Ordinance to have 

consistency with that of neighboring communities Massage Therapy ordinances.  

 

   MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.   

   ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7.  Public Hearing 

 

A.  Lincoln Pawn – Pawn Shop License Renewal 

 

Mayor Hansen opened the Public Hearing at 7:10 PM. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that a public hearing had been duly called and noticed to consider the renewal 

of the pawnbroker license for Lincoln Pawn.  He stated that the Police Department ran a call for service query 

for 2019 nothing of concern arose from that inquiry. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff recommends approval of the pawnbroker license renewal for Lincoln 

Pawn.  Chief Ebeltoft confirmed that business works well with the Police Department when issues of stolen 

property occurs and there is good communication with the business. 

 

Mayor Hansen asked for discussion from the floor, hearing none. The public hearing was closed at 7:12 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE LINCOLN PAWN SHOP LICENSE 

RENEWAL LICENSE. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  2019 Fee Schedule 

 

Administrator Buchholtz presented the 2019 Fee Schedule for the City Council adoption.  He provided an 

overview of the changes to several fees.  He highlighted the changes to the schedule including: 1.) the escrow 

for a Conditional Use Permit for the R-1 District from $200 to $250; 2.) increase in escrow for the R-1 Variance 

from $250 to $300; 3.) Park Dedication fee increase from 4 percent from $2,116 to $2,200/unit, reflecting a 

rise in the Construction Cost Index; 4.) rental housing license increase for single family fee from $120 to $150; 

Duplex increase from $175 to $200; Apartment increase from $200 per building to $250 per building; 

Excessive consumption fee increase from $35 to $50 per incident; Conversion fee from $500 to $750 and the 

late conversion fee increase from $700 to $1000; 5.) the WAC fee will increase to $1,100; 6.) increase in 

background investigation fee for massage therapist enterprise licenses from $50 to $200; 7.) increase in the  

background investigation fee for massage therapist licenses from $50 to $100; 8.) the disconnect tag fees 

increases from $15 to $25; 8.) the SAC administrative fee will increase from $85 to $100 and 8.) demolition 

fees will increase by $50 for both residential and commercial. 

 

Mayor Hansen opened the public hearing at 7:13 PM.  There were no comments from the public. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 DECEMBER 17, 2018 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired what the late conversion fee was.  Administrator Buchholtz 

explained that the fee applies to applicants who are caught after the property has been converted into a rental 

property.  Building Official Brainard added that this late fee helps to discourage homes to become rental 

properties and to be assessed with additional fees. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the rental fee applies to homes that are rented out to relative of 

the the homeowners.  Administrator Buchholtz explained that if the owner of the home does not live at the 

property and is collecting rent then the home would be considered a rental property.  

 

Mayor Hansen closed the public hearing at 7:20 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 2019 FEE 

SCHEDULE. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

8. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the November 2018 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department responded to five hundred fifty six calls for service for the 

month of November 2018 compared to five hundred twenty five calls for service in November 2017. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported the Police Department continues to try to help the youth in our communities by donating 

the “Bikes4Kids”.  He stated that the Police Department donated 13 bikes in September 2018 and 10 in 

November 2018. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that Investigator Baker reported handling a caseload of 44 cases for the month of 

November 2018.  He stated that 33 of the cases are felony in nature, seven cases are gross misdemeanor and 

four cases are misdemeanor in manner. He stated that Investigator Baker noted having three active forfeiture 

cases. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that Officer Chlebeck reported handing 16 calls for service at the local schools for the 

month of the November 2018.  He reported that there were 22 students contacts, four escorts and four follow 

up investigations into school related issues.  He stated that Officer Chlebeck conducted a presentation at the 

Spring Lake Park District office for the Transition Student Project on the topics of “Legal Rights at Age 18 and 

Above” and “How to Interact with Law Enforcement”.  Officer Chlebeck also conducted four classroom 

presentations at the High School. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, he attended 

numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring Lake Park Police Department and the City of 

Spring Lake Park.  

 

9.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reported that the Parks and Recreation Commission did not hold a 

meeting in November due to the General Election.  

 

Ms. Rygwall reviewed the monthly programs and activities including the day trips that were attended.  She 

reported that 75 people attended the Turkey Shoot event in November. 

Ms. Rygwall reported that the DNR reported a good blue gill fish population in Spring Lake and they plan 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 DECEMBER 17, 2018 

 

restocking the lake in the spring.  She stated that aerator will be running this winter on the lake and thin ice 

signs will be posted. 

 

She stated that the winter activities brochure has been mailed to residents.  She reminded residents to register 

early as classes fill quickly.  She reported that there will be no warming house at Terrace Park but there the 

warming house at Able will be open and rink lights will be on until 10:00 PM.  She reported that the Parks and 

Recreation Department has ice skates available to check out and use during the winter months.  She encouraged 

used skates to be donated to the Department for use by others to try out the winter sport. 

 

10.  Ordinances and/or Resolutions 

 

A.  Resolution 18-53 Adopting Final 2018 Taxes Collectable in 2019 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-53 ADOPTING FINAL 2018 

TAXES COLLECTABLE IN 2019. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Resolution 18-54 Requesting Extension Deadline for Comprehensive Plan 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that over the past year, the City has been working with its consultant planner, 

Phil Carlson of Stantec on the required update to the City’s Comprehensive Plan.  He stated that the update is 

officially due on December 31, 2018. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City submitted the draft Comprehensive Plan to the Metropolitan 

Council on August 9, 2018.  He stated that on November 26, 2018, the Metropolitan Council submitted 10 

pages of comments on the draft Comprehensive Plan.  He stated that City staff is currently reviewing the 

comments and incorporating them into the plan.  He stated that unfortunately, there is no way to complete that 

task and meet the official deadline. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff is seeking a resolution from the City Council requesting an extension 

to the comprehensive plan deadline from December 31, 2018 until June 30, 2019. 

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired if the Council will have the opportunity to review the additional comments that 

are added before the plan is resubmitted. Administrator Buchholtz stated that a second Public Hearing will need 

to be held in front of the Planning Commission and then the plan will be forwarded to the City Council for their 

approval. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired if there was a common theme on the comments received or if there was 

one area of the plan that the comments focused on.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that the most common 

theme was density and having enough land for the redevelopment and anticipated population growth by 2040.  

 

MOTION MADE MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-54 REQUESTING EXTENSION 

DEADLINE FOR COMPREHENSIVE PLAN. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

11.  New Business 

 

A. Adoption of 2019 General Fund Budget 

 

Administrator Buchholtz presented the 2019 General Fund budget to the City Council. He reported that the 

budget represents a balanced budget with revenues and expenditures totaling $4,314,187.00.  He stated that 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 DECEMBER 17, 2018 

 

staff is seeking approval of the balanced budget. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE 2019 GENERAL FUND BUDGET.  ROLL CALL 

VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

12. Engineer’s Report  

 

Engineer Gravel reported that a sewer back up on Arthur Street as a result of the sewer lining project. He stated 

that the liner will be removed and a new lining will be installed.  He stated that this procedure is not uncommon 

and work is covered by the contractor.  

 

Mr. Randall stated that the pipe is intact and in good condition. He stated that it is not a fault of the City.  He 

thanked Mr. Brainard for his assistance in distributing fliers and doing inspections during the time of the 

backup.   

 

13.  Attorney’s Report- None 

 

14.  Reports  

 

Councilmember Nelson reported that there was a good turn out at the VFW for the Santa event. 

 

Building Official Brainard provided a follow up report on the “charity home” that was discussed at the 

December 3, 2018 Council meeting.  He stated that the home is owned by Anoka County Action Program and 

works with the Families First organization. He stated that the home will be rental home and not a shelter home. 

He stated that the Families First organization works with individuals who are in transition allowing them to 

live short term and establish their credit. He stated that organization does background checks on the residents 

and applicants.  

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the home was owned by St. Timothy’s Church.  Mr. Brainard 

stated that several local churches help sponsor the home. 

 

15.  Administrator Reports  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the ribbon cutting ceremony for the Legends of Spring Lake Park will be 

held on January 31, 2018 at 3:00 PM. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz thanked Public Works Director Randall, Public Works Utility Worker Ken Prokott 

and Building Official Brainard for their work on the Arthur Street sewer back up. 

 

16.   Other- None 

 

17.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.   

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:48 PM. 

 

                          



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 DECEMBER 17, 2018 

 

        __________________________________ 

        Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 











RESOLUTION NO. 19-01 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING MONETARY DONATION 

 

 

WHEREAS, Debbra Kuehn and Dennis Cooper, are a local residents of City of Spring Lake 

Park and;  

 

WHEREAS, they graciously made a monetary donation of $50 to the Spring Lake Park 

Police Department and 

 

WHEREAS, the donation will placed in the Spring Lake Park Police Department Budget for 

training and conference expenses; and,   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Spring Lake Park 

expresses the gratitude of the members of the Police Department and citizens of Spring Lake Park to 

Debbra Kuehn and Dennis Cooper for their generous donation.  

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this the 7th day of 

January, 2019. 

 

 

       

        ______________________________ 

        Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Daniel Buchholtz, Administrator 





Memorandum 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

December 6, 2018 

Engagement Letter – City Attorney Services 

Carson, Clelland and Schreder has sent an engagement letter for 2019 civil and criminal services.  

Rates for 2019 will remain the same as they were in 2018 and 2017. 

If the City Council has been satisfied with the services provided by Carson, Clelland and 
Schreder, staff would recommend approval of the Engagement Letter for 2019. 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



ENGAGEMENT LETTER 

The Law Firm of Carson, Clelland & Schreder agrees to represent the City of Spring 

Lake Park for civil legal services and for municipal prosecution services in 2019. 

Civil services include meeting attendance, staff consultation and the production of work 

relating to ordinances, zoning, special assessments, development contracts and other contractual 

matters. In addition to the before mentioned subjects, any other services as needed and directed 

by the City Council will be gladly performed. Charges for the civil work will be $70.00 per hour 

for paralegal assistant and $142.50 per hour for attorney. 

The criminal prosecution services include the prosecution of petty misdemeanors, 

misdemeanors and gross misdemeanors as they occur; review and preparation of criminal 

complaints and consultation and advice with officers and police administration. The prosecution 

services include vehicle forfeitures. The prosecution services are billed on a flat fee basis, at a 

monthly retainer rate of $6,750 per month. 

The firm will also provide human resources and labor consultation and representation if 

desired by the City. These services will be billed at the civil rate. 

Sincerely, 

Jo~ 
on behalf of Carson, Clelland & Schreder 

APPROVED BY CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

By: 
Its Mayor 

By: 
Its Clerk 















































































































 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 
1301 Eighty First Avenue NE 

Spring Lake Park, MN  55432 

Ph: 763-784-6491   Fax: 763-792-7257 

 
 

2019 APPOINTMENTS 
 

I.  ELECTED OFFICIALS    

POSITION TERM NAME 

TERM 

EXPIRES 

    

Mayor 4 Years Cindy Hansen 1/1/23 

Councilmember 4 Years Bob Nelson 1/3/21 

Councilmember 4 Years Ken Wendling 1/1/23 

Councilmember 4 Years Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 1/3/21 

Councilmember 4 Years Brad Delfs 1/1/23 

    

II.  ANNUAL APPOINTMENTS AT FIRST MEETING OF THE YEAR 

POSITION TERM NAME 

TERM 

EXPIRES 

    

Acting Mayor Annual Bob Nelson 1/6/20 
Official Newspaper Annual Blaine/SLP Life 1/6/20 
Official Depository Annual U.S. Bank 1/6/20 
  4M Fund 1/6/20 

  Wells Fargo Bank 1/6/20 
  UBS 1/6/20 
  RBS Wealth Management 1/6/20 
Agent of Record Annual Northern Capital Insurance 1/6/20 
Attorney Annual Carson, Clelland & Schreder 1/6/20 
Auditor Annual Smith Schafer 1/6/20 
Engineer Annual Stantec 1/6/20 
Weed Inspector Annual Mayor 1/6/20 
Asst. Weed Inspector Annual Terry Randall 1/6/20 
Animal Control Annual Douglas Ebeltoft 1/6/20 
    

III.  COUNCIL COMMITTEES 

COMMITTEE TERM NAME 

TERM 

EXPIRES 

    

Parks & Recreation Commission 

Liaison Annual Ken Wendling 

 

1/6/20 
Parks & Recreation Commission 

Alternate Annual Brad Delfs 

 

1/6/20 
   1/6/20 
Planning Commission Liaison Annual Brad Delfs 1/6/20 
Planning Commission Alternate Annual Cindy Hansen 1/6/20 
    
Anoka County Joint Law 

Enforcement Council Annual Cindy Hansen 

 

1/6/20 
Anoka County Joint Law 

Enforcement Council – Alt. Annual Bob Nelson 

 

1/6/20 



 
  

COMMITTEE TERM NAME 

TERM 

EXPIRES 

    

Anoka County Fire Protection 

Council Annual Brad Delfs 

 

1/6/20 
Anoka County Fire Protection 

Council – Alternate Annual Cindy Hansen 

 

1/6/20 
    
Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Annual Bob Nelson 1/6/20 
Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Annual Ken Wendling 1/6/20 
    
Fire Department Liaison Annual Ken Wendling 1/6/20 
Administrative Committee Fire 

Protection Services 

 

Annual 

 

Daniel Buchholtz 
 
1/6/20 

    
Negotiations – Patrol Annual Ken Wendling 1/6/20 
Negotiations – Patrol Annual Brad Delfs 1/6/20 
Negotiations – Patrol Annual Daniel Buchholtz 1/6/20 
    
Negotiations – Sergeants Annual Ken Wendling 1/6/20 
Negotiations – Sergeants Annual Bob Nelson 1/6/20 
Negotiations – Sergeants Annual Daniel Buchholtz 1/6/20 
    
Negotiations – Public Works Annual Cindy Hansen 1/6/20 
Negotiations – Public Works Annual Brad Delfs 1/6/20 
Negotiations – Public Works Annual Daniel Buchholtz 1/6/20 
    
Non-Bargained Employee Personnel 

Committee Annual Cindy Hansen 

 

1/6/20 
Non-Bargained Employee Personnel 

Committee Annual Bob Nelson 

 

1/6/20 
Non-Bargained Employee Personnel 

Committee Annual Daniel Buchholtz 

 

1/6/20 
   1/6/20 
N. Metro Cable Communications 

Commission Annual Cindy Hansen 

 

1/6/20 
N. Metro Cable Communications 

Commission – Alt. Annual Brad Delfs 

 

1/6/20 
    
N. Metro Cable Communications 

Operations Committee Annual Daniel Buchholtz 

 

1/6/20 
    

North Metro Mayor’s Assn Rep. Annual Ken Wendling  1/6/20 
North Metro Mayor’s Assn. – Alt. Annual Cindy Hansen 1/6/20 
North Metro Mayor’s Assn Operations 

Committee 

 

Annual 

 

Daniel Buchholtz 

 

1/6/20 



COMMITTEE 

 

TERM 

 

NAME TERM 

EXPIRES 

Tower Days Committee Liaison Annual Brad Delfs 1/6/20 
Tower Days Committee Alt. Annual Ken Wendling 1/6/20 
    

Trunk Highway 65 Corridor Coalition Annual Bob Nelson 1/6/20 

    

School Board Liaison Annual Brad Delfs 1/6/20 
    

Suburban Rate Authority Annual Daniel Buchholtz 1/6/20 
Suburban Rate Authority – Alt. Annual Terry Randall 1/6/20 
    
Coon Creek Watershed District 

Citizens Advisory Commission 

 

Annual 

 

Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
 
1/6/20 

Coon Creek Watershed District 

Technical Advisory Committee 

 

Annual 

 

Phil Gravel 
 
1/6/20 

    

    

IV.  ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS 

    

POSITION TERM NAME  

    

Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer Indefinite Daniel Buchholtz  

Police Chief Indefinite Douglas Ebeltoft  

Parks & Recreation Director Indefinite Marian Rygwall  

Public Works Director Indefinite Terry Randall  

Building Official Indefinite Barry Brainard  

Plumbing Inspector Indefinite Barry Brainard  

Fire Marshal Indefinite Barry Brainard  

    

  



V.  PLANNING COMMISSION     (Municipal Code Chapter 3) 

POSITION TERM NAME 

TERM 

EXPIRES 

    

Commissioner 3 Years Jeff Bernhagen 12/31/19 

Commissioner 3 Years Doug Eischens 12/31/19 

Commissioner 3 Years Eric Julien 12/31/20 

Commissioner 3 Years Rick Cobbs 12/31/20 

Commissioner 3 Years Lisa Dircks 12/31/21 

Commissioner 3 Years Hans Hansen 12/31/21 

Commissioner (student) 1 Year   

    

VI.  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY    (Municipal Code Chapter 8 – Appointed by Mayor) 

    

POSITION TERM NAME  

    

Co-Directors Indefinite Doug Ebeltoft/Charlie Smith  

Deputy Directors Indefinite Sgts. Long and Antoine  

    

    

VII.  PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

POSITION TERM NAME 

TERM 

EXPIRES 

    

Commissioner 3 Years Barbara Harlan 12/31/19 

Commissioner 3 Years Chris Lammers 12/31/19 

Commissioner 3 Years Daniel Lambert 12/31/20 

Commissioner 3 Years Vacant 12/31/20 

Commissioner 3 Years Vacant 12/31/20 

Commissioner 3 Years Mark Hoard 12/31/21 

Commissioner 3 Years Vacant 12/31/21 

    

    

    

    

    

 















 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 1.7.19 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual Training was completed in December.  2019 Report and Annual Public Meeting completed in June.      

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
An updated LSWMP based on comments received from the various review agencies has been prepared and 
distributed to appropriate agencies.  Rice Creek Watershed has approved.  Coon Creek Watershed has not.    

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  Lining repair work continues.  
Service wye grouting will occur next.  Terry Randall is monitoring the work.                                  

 
2019 Street Seal Coat Project (193804625). 
Plans and specifications are being prepared for winter bidding.       

 
Wells 4 and 5 (193804554): Contractor is Keys Well Drilling.  Well 4 was video inspected on October 31 

and found to be in good condition. Well 4 is now operating.  Well 5 has been taken out of service and 
rehabilitation work on Well 5 has started.  

 
Arthur Street (Well 5) Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300): An onsite 
walkthrough has been completed.   A summary list of identified plant issues has been prepared 
and reviewed by the Administrator and Public Works Director.  Calibration tubes for the 
Manganese Sulfate and Potassium Permanganate feed systems have been added.  New water 
samples have been sent for testing.  Infrared testing of electrical equipment has been completed.  
An inspection of the filter interion and media will be completed next.     

 
Bituminous Trail (on Osborne Rd. from TH 65 to Central Avenue)(193804584):  This trail segment 
may be reconstructed in 2019.  A topographic survey has been completed.          

 
Cellular Antenna Installations on Water Towers:   
 

 Verizon on Arthur Street tower.  This is a new installation.  Revised Construction Drawings 

were submitted in December 2018.  Lease issues are being discussed.   
 

 AT&T on Arthur Street tower. Replacement/modification project.  4th Amendment to Lease was 

approved on 11/19/18. Revision 4 Construction Drawings (CDs) dated 10/17/18 are approvable from 
and engineering standpoint.   
 

 T-Mobile Utility Upgrade/Backup power (generator) - Able Street tower.  This project 
includes installing a permanent generator.  Review of lease issues and construction drawings will 
begin when an escrow account has been established.   

 
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Ryan Capelle, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have any 
questions or require any additional information.   





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 















North Metro Telecommunications Commission 

Meeting Talking Points 
December 19, 2018 

 

 There were three fairly complex live productions in November.  They were the 

Live Election Night coverage, the Sports Den Fall Finale, and the annual Blaine 

High School Veterans Day program.  All of them required a lot of planning, 

coordination and help from most of staff and lots of volunteers.    

 The City of Circle Pines is now officially upgraded to HD.  After Lexington and 

Centerville upgrade, all North Metro Cities will be HD.    

 The North Metro facility roof has been replaced.  The work and clean-up was 

completed on time.  The contractor provided a folder that included copies of the 

permits, pictures of the tear-out and replacement, and the 10 year warranty on 

workmanship.      

 

 It has been a very busy two-months for home movie transfers.  The edit suite used 

to produce the transfers was used 100% of the time it was available in November, 

and will be again in December. 

 Commission Legal Counsel continues to work with CenturyLink on a settlement 

document to orchestrate an orderly exit from the television market.  CenturyLink 

plans to discontinue its TV service and will not be renewing its franchise.  The 

settlement agreement will address any on-going franchise issues and save the 

Commission the time and money that would be involved in addressing franchise 

issues, including renewal.   

 Comments and Reply Comments have been filed with the FCC regarding the 

franchise fee Second Notice of Proposed Rule Making.  If the ruling were to be 

adopted, by the FCC, it could reduce franchise fees.  There is not a specific time-

line for a decision from the FCC, although it is expected to happen in 2019.  If the 

FCC adopts the Order, it will be appealed and a stay requested.    

  
PLEASE encourage your council members to call me if they have any questions you can’t answer.  I 

would be happy to answer any questions they may have.  Heidi Arnson at NMTV.  Direct line is 

763-231-2801.  Email is harnson@northmetrotv.com.   


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



